EA-CEPS-17-36
Effective Fall 2107

MEMORANDUM

TO: Council on Graduate Studies
FROM: Diane H. Jackman, Dean
College of Education and Professional Studies
DATE: June 26, 2017
RE: Executive Action Items

In consultation with the respective departments, | am requesting executive action to delete the
following courses from the catalog. The requested effective date is Fall 2017.

Rationale: These courses are not currently in use or have been replaced by updated courses.
These courses have not been offered in a number of years.

Department of Kinesiology and Sports Studies
o KSS 4761 - Sport Management and Administration
KSS 4880 — Theory of Motor Behavior
KSS 4980B — Advanced Coaching Football
KSS 4980T — Advanced Coaching Track and Field
KSS 5125 — Stress Management for Exercise and Health Specialists
KSS 5230 — Physiology of Exercise
KSS 5700 — Advanced Measurement and Evaluation
KSS 5720 - Sport, Film and Culture
KSS 5800 — Analytical Readings in Kinesiology and Sports Studies

Department of Early Childhood, Elementary, and Middle Level Education
e ELE 4776 - Early Childhood Education: History and Philosophy
e ELE 5100 - Introduction to Graduate Studies in EC/ELE/MLE

Department of Counseling and Student Development
e (CSD 5740 - Consultation Skills and Organizational Development
e (CSD 5770 — The Community College




Department of Educational Leadership
o EDA 5990 - Independent Study

Department of Secondary Education and Foundations
o EDU 5400-600 — Building Character in Youth
e EDU 5400B - Professional Learning Communities

cC: Dr. Kattenbraker
Dr. Okrasinski
Dr. Roberts
Dr. Karnes
Dr. Lucas



